@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

December 4, 2024

Ms. Bobbi Vasquez
Hector Rodriguez
P.O. Box 122
Lyons, CO 80540

RE: Hector Rodriguez — Indio Red Quarry No. 1 & 2 — Corrective Action
MLRB Permit #M-1999-062

Dear Ms. Vasquez,
On December 4, 2024, the Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (the Division, DRMS)
received your request to extend the due date for the corrective actions required by the inspection report issued

November 11, 2024, from January 3, 2025, to January 31, 2025

The Division approves the extension of the due date request to January 31, 2025.

Please contact me with any questions, concerns, or comments by email at Jocelyn.carter@state.co.us or by
phone at (720) 666-1065.

Sincerely,

Jocelyn Carter
Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety

Ec: Amy Eschberger, DRMS
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